
1-1 1 EA        500.00         500.00 04/30/2024WAKAMATSU FARM AS A CLASSROOM SPACE
FOR 2024

        500.00   Sub-total 
         38.75   Est. tax 

 Total Requisition Amount:         538.75

INVOICE # FLC-1
DATE: 2/23/2024
PO# 0001072518

AMERICAN RIVER CONSERVANCY
COLOMA, CA 95613-0562
P.O. BOX 562

BU Acct Fd Org Prog Sub Proj Amount
GENFD 5200 12 FL.VI.SWPA 09000 00000 487Z            500.00

Purchases Charged to Catagorical Programs, Grants or Special Project.

Program Name:  Regional Strong Workforce - Engineering and Makerspace
Project Grant:  487Z
Program Director:  Christopher Morris
Program Goal:  Eligible grant funded expenditure

Requisition

Supplier: MISCELLANEOUS 0000003680
*****
***** CA 95825
United States

email:

Ship To: RECEIVING
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM CA 95630-6798

Business Unit: GENFD OPEN
Req ID: Date Page
0001050159 04/23/2024 1
Requisition Name:
2024 AMERICAN RIVER CONSERVANC
Requester Bldg#
Zachary Dowell SME
Requester Signature

Buyer: Brenda Haney
Approved:  
Entered By: SAATIA 23-APR-2024

Line-Schd Description Quantity UOM Price Extended Amt Due Date

Approval Signature Approval Signature Approval Signature





From: noreply@losrios.edu
To: LRCCD-Purchase
Subject: New Vendor Application
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:47:28 PM

Formstack Submission For: New Vendor Application
(DO) 
Submitted at 04/16/24 1:44 PM

Vendor Contact Information

Company Name: American River Conservancy

Mailing Address: PO Box 562
Coloma, CA 95667

Is your billing address the same as
your mailing address?: Yes

Phone: (530) 621-1224

Email: accounting@arconservancy.org

Website: https://www.arconservancy.org/

Authorized Company
Representatives:

Elena DeLacy, Executive
Director,
elena@arconservancy.org
Beth Montoya, Bookkeeper,
beth@arconservancy.org
Cathy Mueller, Stewardship
Manager,
cathy@arconservancy.org
Julie Allen, Office Manager,
julie@arconservancy.org
Nic Russo, Education Manager,
nic@arconservancy.org

mailto:noreply@losrios.edu
mailto:LRCCDPurchase@losrios.edu
https://lrccd.formstack.com/forms/new_vendor_application
https://lrccd.formstack.com/forms/new_vendor_application


Who referred you to Los Rios
Community College District?: Zach Dowell

Organization/Registration Information

What is the company's business
structure?: Non-Profit

Is business registered in the State
of California?: Yes

Government Participation Goal

Is your business certified as any of
the following?: None

Commodities, Equipment, Supplies, and Services

What commodities, equipment,
supplies, and/or services do you
offer?:

Field trip location.

Tax Forms

Are you a domestic or foreign
vendor?: Domestic vendor

Domestic Vendors – Upload W-9
Form: View File

Are you a California business or
are you qualified to do business
through the California Secretary
of State?:

Yes, I am a California business

Upload Form 590: View File

Insurance Certificate

Type A: Specialized Services: Other: Field Trip Location

Type B: Building, Grounds, and
Maintenance Services: Not Applicable

Type B: Repair, Installation, and

https://drive.google.com/uc?id=15ecqwOq5m78vjZw57NIoaUBarFb5dqce&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_76670292_W9_ARC_Signed2023.pdf
https://drive.google.com/uc?id=1ze82KgNLENbrMS0uzSeRjtTbtSj3zJm7&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_74113790_20240416074532219002.pdf


Independent Contractor Services: Not Applicable

Upload Insurance Certificate: View File

Payment Information

Payment Terms: $500/year

Discounts Extended: n/a

Refunds/Returns: n/a

Vendor Certification

I agree that the above statement is
true and correct.: Yes

First and Last Name: Cathy Mueller

Job Title: Stewardship Manager

Signature:  
Direct Link to Image

Copyright © 2024 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved. This is a customer service email.

Formstack, 11671 Lantern Road, Suite 300, Fishers, IN 46038

https://drive.google.com/uc?id=1ts1Ne_Z6eSbkg1zdezzQ3hm8dkwY3yyK&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_74113505_ARCCOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/uc?id=1WmlkYkf7QSOQU6rX71HCtawubTSYucL3&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_Signature_74120457.png
https://drive.google.com/uc?id=1WmlkYkf7QSOQU6rX71HCtawubTSYucL3&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_Signature_74120457.png
https://drive.google.com/uc?id=1WmlkYkf7QSOQU6rX71HCtawubTSYucL3&export=download&display=/Apr162024144PMAmericanRiverConservancy_Signature_74120457.png

